IFB 2026-03 Perimeter Fencing and Gates Installation at Gibbs East

MONTGOMERY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

ADDENDUM TWO
DATE: February 19, 2026
TO: All Respondents
FROM: Sheila Brown, Procurement/Contract Administrator
RE: ADDENDUM #2 Question and Answer

Are we replacing the fence that goes around the play area in enlargement D on page L1.01?
MHA Response: The fence around the play area on Enlargement ‘D’ on Sheet L1.01 is existing
to remain. It will not be replaced.

Are we replacing the fence of the Ex. Building to the south of the play area on page L.1.00?
MHA Response: The fence around the Ex. Building to the south of the play are on Sheet L1.00 is
existing to remain. It will not be replaced.

Please confirm we are not replacing the fence or gates around the maintenance facility on
enlargement E on page L1.01.

MHA Response: The fence and gates around the maintenance facility on Enlargement ‘E’ on
Sheet L1.01 is existing to remain. They are not to be replaced.

What is the height of the existing wall that we are mounting fence to the top of on enlargement E
on page L1.01?

MHA Response: On Enlargement ‘E’ of Sheet L1.01, the height of the existing wall to mount the
fence to is approximately 4 feet high.

What is required for the Gate comms boxes for the vehicular gates?

MHA Response: The gate communication boxes are the electronic key pads that communicate
with the gate openers for access through the gates. Provide the fence manufacturer’s standard
access control components to communicate with gate openers.

What type of Gate Operators are required for the vehicular gates and who is providing the
electrical power to them?

MHA Response: Provide the fence manufacturer’s standard gate operators for electric operated
gates. The general contractor submitting the bid to MHA 1is providing the electrical power to
these gates as part of the Base Bid scope of work for the project.

We are grateful for your interest in doing business with our Agency and we look forward to
receiving a bid from your company.



